STEVEN WOLANIN

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Hello, I am Steven and I am a Full Stack Developer. With a background in graphic design and photography, as well as experience as an Administrative Coordinator, I can create beautiful, intuitive, user-focused designs. I am always learning, always curious, and always coding.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, jQuery,
JavaScript, SQL,
PostgreSQL, MERN Stack,
MongoDB, Ruby (On Rails),
Express.js, React, Adobe
Photoshop, Adobe
Lightroom, Microsoft Excel,
Bi-lingual and much more.

CONTACT

Steven.wolanin.dev@gmail.com www.stevenwolanin.com www.linkedin.com/in/stevenwolanin/

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Administrative Coordinator

Gold Coast Eye Associates (Dec 2016 - Present)

- · Hired and Trained staff
- Payroll
- Dealt with patient concerns
- Office and Medical supply inventory and purchasing
- · Created bi-weekly schedules
- Reports
- EHR ledger revisions
- Medical and Vision claim submissions

Quota Management & Help Desk

Cablevision (Dec 2012 - Dec 2016)

- · Responsible for tri-state service maintenance
- Deployed OSP techs to areas with possible signal leaks and or outages
- Handled and Communicated with the police department and others in regards to hazardous locations
- Triage signal leaks
- Handled Technician schedules, vacations, sick days, etc.
- Handled Quota Management reports and present them to their respective fields

Office Assistant & Dispatcher

Homeguard Alarm Systems (Mar 2010 - Dec 2012)

- In charge of filing system
- Secretarial work
- Dispatcher
- Assisted the manager of the dispatch department with reports, data entry, meetings, etc.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

General Assembly

Software Engineering Immersive Certificate (2019)

Learned to build rich, interactive, full-stack apps with key programming languages and dove into algorithms, data structures, design patterns, APIs, and more.

Housatonic Community College

2010

Studied marketing and was on the Dean's list for two semesters

Norwalk Community College

Associates Degree (2008)

Learned adobe software, typography, film photography, did and expanded illustration skills as well as studied different techniques and studied in detailed art history